Bhagyashree Solanke

From: Shirish Sarade <shirish.sarade@vishvaraj.in>

Sent: 15 July 2024 15:22

To: '‘Bhagyashree Solanke'

Cc: prashant.damani@vishvaraj.in; '‘Rahul Nerurkar'; ‘Mohit Mishra'; 'Satish Singh'’; ‘Manish
Daga’; aditya.vyawahare@vishvaraj.in; 'Lokesh Thakre'; 'Atish Patil'

Subject: RE: O&M Projects - Information - new order received - AMC Jaspur & MIHAN

ok

From: Bhagyashree Solanke [mailto:bhagyashree.solanke @vishvaraj.in]

Sent: 15 July 2024 15:16

To: 'Shirish Sarade' <shirish.sarade@vishvaraj.in>

Cc: prashant.damani@vishvaraj.in; 'Rahul Nerurkar' <rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in>; '‘Mohit Mishra'
<mohit.mishra@vishvaraj.in>; 'Satish Singh' <satish.singh@vishvaraj.in>; 'Manish Daga' <manish.daga@vishvaraj.in>;
aditya.vyawahare@vishvaraj.in; 'Lokesh Thakre' <lokesh.thakre@vishvaraj.in>; 'Atish Patil' <atish.patil@vishvaraj.in>
Subject: RE: O&M Projects - Information - new order received - AMC Jaspur & MIHAN

Kindly accord your approval to raise the CR in the Voice tool.

Warm regards,

Bhagyashree Solanke

Project Coordinator (WWMSG)
M: 9152006052

W: www.vilindia.com

i‘ril Please consider the environment before pninting this ema

From: Atish Patil [mailto:atish.patil@vishvaraj.in]

Sent: 15 July 2024 15:14

To: Bhagyashree Solanke <bhagyashree.solanke @vishvaraj.in>

Cc: prashant.damani@vishvaraj.in; Rahul Nerurkar <rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in>; Mohit Mishra
<mohit.mishra@vishvaraj.in>; Satish Singh <satish.singh@vishvaraj.in>; Manish Daga <manish.daga@vishvaraj.in>;
Shirish Sarade <shirish.sarade@vishvaraj.in>; aditya.vyawahare@vishvaraj.in; Lokesh Thakre
<lokesh.thakre@vishvaraj.in>

Subject: Re: O&M Projects - Information - new order received - AMC Jaspur & MIHAN

Dear Bhagyashree
Please raise CRs into our VOICE tool as discussed.
Regards,

Atish Patil



On Mon, Jul 15, 2024 at 3:05 PM Bhagyashree Solanke <bhagyashree.solanke@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

Kindly proceed.

Warm regards,

Bhagyashree Solanke

Project Coordinator (WWMSG)
M: 9152006052

W: www.vilindia.com

From: Lokesh Thakre [mailto:lokesh.thakre@vishvaraj.in]

Sent: 15 July 2024 09:56

To: Bhagyashree Solanke <bhagyashree.solanke @vishvaraj.in>

Cc: prashant.damani@vishvaraj.in; Rahul Nerurkar <rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in>; Atish patil
<atish.patil@vishvaraj.in>; Mohit Mishra <mohit.mishra@vishvaraj.in>; Satish Singh <satish.singh@vishvaraj.in>;
Manish Daga <manish.daga@vishvaraj.in>; Shirish Sarade <shirish.sarade@vishvaraj.in>;
aditya.vyawahare@vishvaraj.in

Subject: Re: O&M Projects - Information - new order received - AMC Jaspur & MIHAN

DONE

On Mon, Jul 15, 2024 at 9:54 AM Bhagyashree Solanke <bhagyashree.solanke@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

AMC, Jaspur is still pending.
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Warm regards,

Bhagyashree Solanke
Project Coordinator (O & M)
M: 9152006052

W: www.vilindia.com

;;t] Please consider the environment before printing this amail

From: Lokesh Thakre [mailto:lokesh.thakre@vishvaraj.in]

Sent: 15 July 2024 09:47

To: 'Bhagyashree Solanke' <bhagyashree.solanke@vishvaraj.in>; aditya.vyawahare@vishvaraj.in

Cc: prashant.damani@vishvaraj.in; ‘Rahul Nerurkar' <rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in>; 'Atish patil'
<atish.patil@vishvaraj.in>; 'Mohit Mishra' <mohit.mishra@vishvaraj.in>; 'Satish Singh' <satish.singh@vishvaraj.in>;
'Manish Daga' <manish.daga@vishvaraj.in>; 'Shirish Sarade' <shirish.sarade@vishvaraj.in>

Subject: RE: O&M Projects - Information - new order received - AMC Jaspur & MIHAN




Done from Store side

From: Bhagyashree Solanke [mailto:bhagyashree.solanke @vishvaraj.in]

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 2:33 PM

To: lokesh.thakre@vishvaraj.in; aditya.vyawahare@vishvaraj.in

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

Kindly proceed further.

Warm regards,

Bhagyashree Solanke

Project Coordinator (WWMSG)
M: 9152006052

W: www.vilindia.com

i-'-tl Please consider the environment before pnnting this amail

From: Manish Daga [mailto:manish.daga@vishvaraj.in]

Sent: 11 July 2024 13:00

To: 'Shirish Sarade' <shirish.sarade@vishvaraj.in>; 'Bhagyashree Solanke' <bhagyashree.solanke@vishvaraj.in>

Cc: prashant.damani@vishvaraj.in; 'Rahul Nerurkar' <rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in>; 'Atish patil'
<atish.patil@vishvaraj.in>; 'Mohit Mishra' <mohit.mishra@vishvaraj.in>; 'Satish Singh' <satish.singh@vishvaraj.in>;
aditya.vyawahare@vishvaraj.in; lokesh.thakre@vishvaraj.in

Subject: RE: O&M Projects - Information - new order received - AMC Jaspur & MIHAN




Done from Fl side

Warm regards,
MANISH DAGA
M: 9860742805

W: www.vishvaraj.in

Planned Leaves —

From: Shirish Sarade [mailto:shirish.sarade@vishvaraj.in]

Sent: 11 July 2024 12:12

To: 'Manish Daga' <manish.daga@vishvaraj.in>; 'Bhagyashree Solanke' <bhagyashree.solanke@vishvaraj.in>

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

Manish,

Please find work order copy for your ready information.

From: Manish Daga [mailto:manish.daga@vishvaraj.in]

Sent: 11 July 2024 10:59

To: 'Bhagyashree Solanke' <bhagyashree.solanke @vishvaraj.in>

Cc: prashant.damani@vishvaraj.in; ‘Rahul Nerurkar' <rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in>; 'Atish patil'
<atish.patil@vishvaraj.in>; shirish.sarade@vishvaraj.in; 'Mohit Mishra' <mohit.mishra@vishvaraj.in>; 'Satish Singh'
<satish.singh@vishvaraj.in>; aditya.vyawahare@vishvaraj.in; lokesh.thakre@vishvaraj.in

Subject: RE: O&M Projects - Information - new order received - AMC Jaspur & MIHAN

Please share the required documents. ( agreement / contract)



Warm regards,
MANISH DAGA
M: 9860742805

W: www.vishvaraj.in

Planned Leaves —

From: Bhagyashree Solanke [mailto:bhagyashree.solanke @vishvaraj.in]

Sent: 10 July 2024 15:03

To: 'Manish Daga' <manish.daga@vishvaraj.in>

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

The information was filled in by mistake.

Kindly find the updated link

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1qgEh6bzLfVOHxdRr] aVu2KukzMpXjp5Sl/edit#eid=1403767781

Warm regards,

Bhagyashree Solanke
Project Coordinator (O & M)
M: 9152006052

W: www.vilindia.com




h'-'t! Please consider the environment before pnnting this email

From: Manish Daga [mailto:manish.daga@vishvaraj.in]

Sent: 10 July 2024 14:54

To: 'Bhagyashree Solanke' <bhagyashree.solanke@vishvaraj.in>; aditya.vyawahare@vishvaraj.in;
lokesh.thakre@vishvaraj.in

Cc: prashant.damani@vishvaraj.in; 'Rahul Nerurkar' <rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in>; 'Atish patil'
<atish.patil@vishvaraj.in>; shirish.sarade@vishvaraj.in; 'Mohit Mishra' <mohit.mishra@vishvaraj.in>; 'Satish Singh'
<satish.singh@vishvaraj.in>

Subject: RE: O&M Projects - Information - new order received - AMC Jaspur & MIHAN

Dear Bhagyashree

No need to mark copy to me if Fl related information is also filed from your side.

| hope you can do Fl related testing also.

Warm regards,
MANISH DAGA
M: 9860742805

W: www.vishvaraj.in

Planned Leaves —

From: Bhagyashree Solanke [mailto:bhagyashree.solanke @vishvaraj.in]

Sent: 10 July 2024 14:44

To: manish.daga@vishvaraj.in; aditya.vyawahare@vishvaraj.in; lokesh.thakre@vishvaraj.in
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Cc: prashant.damani@vishvaraj.in; ‘Rahul Nerurkar' <rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in>; 'Atish patil'
<atish.patil@vishvaraj.in>; shirish.sarade@vishvaraj.in; 'Mohit Mishra' <mohit.mishra@vishvaraj.in>; 'Hamendra
Choudhary' <hamendra.choudhary@vishvaraj.in>

Subject: O&M Projects - Information - new order received - AMC Jaspur & MIHAN

Dear All,

We have received LOI for the below projects:

1. AMC - “Operation & Comprehensive Maintenance of 400 MLD Water Treatment Plant at Jaspur for 36 months of
AMC.”

2. MIHAN — “ Operation & Comprehensive Maintenance of Water Supply and Sewerage system for servicing
customers at MIHAN for 63 months.”

The link below provides everything you need to create a new plant code.

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1qgEh6bzLfVOHxdRr] aVu2KukzMpXjp5Sl/edit#eid=1403767781

Kindly fill in the details for your respective modules so that we can proceed further.

@Atish Sir, Kindly look into it personally.

Warm regards,



Bhagyashree Solanke
Project Coordinator (O & M)
M: 9152006052

W: www.vilindia.com

h'-t! Please consider the environment before pnnting this ema

From: Shirish Sarade [mailto:shirish.sarade@vishvaraj.in]

Sent: 02 July 2024 15:52

To: Bhagyashree Solanke <bhagyashree.solanke @vishvaraj.in>

Cc: Mohit Mishra <mohit.mishra@vishvaraj.in>

Subject: Re: O&M Projects - Information - new order received - AMC Jaspur

Ok Approved

On Tue, 2 Jul, 2024, 15:49 Bhagyashree Solanke, <bhagyashree.solanke@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

Dear Mohit,

Kindly fill in the details asap, for new plant code creation in SAP.

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1qEh6bzL fVOHxdR1j aVu2KukzMpXjp5Sl/edit#gid=1403767781

@ Shirish Sir, Kindly accord your approval for the creation of the following new plant in SAP:

1. AMC - Jaspur (O & M of 400 MLD WTP)

Your timely approval will allow us to begin operations at the new plant and move forward.



Warm regards,
Bhagyashree Solanke
Project Coordinator (O & M)
M: 9152006052

W: www.vilindia.com
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